Findochty & District Community Council



Wed	Wednesday 7 th May, 7pm Findochty Town Hall				
Chair: Ryan Main					
1a) Attendees					
Anita Hunkin, Gayle Calder, John Oliver, Cllr Gordon McDonald, Andrew Mackie					
b) Apologies					
Jim Murray, Cllr Gordon Cowie					
2a)	Police Update				
	Not present				
b)	Community Warden – Andrew Mackie	Discussion	Action		
	Dog Fouling	1 FPN has been issued			
3.	Previous Minutes	Accepted as true record			
4.	Matters Arising	Discussion	Action		
	The Strype	Peter Chalmers at Seafield estates has been contacted about the area. After an initial mix up a response is still waited. AH will follow up.	AH		
	Compass Rose	The project is now completed.			
	Netherton Terrace Plinth	Remains outstanding. JO will repair in the near future.	JO		
	Findochty Sign	Investigations remain ongoing.			
	Leisure Review	Remains ongoing, an update is due in June.			
	Harbour	A discussion is required with FWSC to discuss their opinion regarding the future of the harbour and its position within the 3 harbours scheme.			
	School review	Remains ongoing the next update is due in August. Next school meeting is to be held 25 th June @ Cullen school.			
	Hythe repairs	Remains outstanding. To be reviewed again after the beach clean. The area is owned by Seafield estates.			
	Beach clean	A beach clean for the storm damaged Hythe area has been arranged for 10 th May it will be a combined community effort.			
	Community Day update	Next meeting is due to be held on 8 th May where we will confirm all stall holders and the amount of tables required. Ryan to see to barriers etc.	AH/GC/ RM		
	CC Post Box	Anita will locate and put in the new P.O/Pharmacy.	АН		
	Newsletter	Anita and Gayle are now responsible for the newsletter. It was decided that we will keep a monthly edition at present and keep it under review. Meantime we will try to encourage local groups and the community to utilise it more.			
5.	New business	Discussion	Action		
	The Hythe Opp1	Concerns have been raised by a local resident regarding the OPP1 status which has been given to the Hythe area in the draft of the local plan. The individual has contacted Moray Council with an objection and is looking for Community Council support. After discussion the following was decided: - Investigations would need to be carried out to determine what the individual had concerns regarding. This will probably require a request to see the objection rasied. - No councillors were aware of any planning applications for this area at present.	RM		

DRAFT COPY

6.	Correspondence	Discussion	Action
	Toddlers	An invitation was received to the toddlers' party. Gayle will attend	GC
	Council	Grant cheque for £295.53	
7.	Treasurers Report	 Kids fund: -£169.21 Council fund: £1344.39 TOTAL = £1175.18 	
8.	Community Feedback	Discussion	Action
	The Hythe Opp1	See item 5 for discussion.	
10.	The JCC of Moray		
	Nothing to report		
11.	AOCB	Discussion	Action
	GeneratorsRAF picture	John raised the subject that there were generators in the school technical building which had previously belonged to the amenities committee. Some switches are currently missing but if repaired these generators could possibly be used at events. Anita will e-mail Mrs Thomson to try and establish ownership and whether this will be an option. An aerial photograph of the village was taken by 617Sqn from RAF Lossiemouth prior to their disbanding and we have been offered a framed copy of this picture. It was discussed that the ideal place to hang it would be in the Town Hall and that it would be ideal for the school to accept the picture on our behalf. Permission will be needed from Nick Goodchild to hang the picture in the Town Hall. Ryan will liaise with the RAF re hand over and possible talk to school and Anita will Liaise with the school. Copyright of picture needs to be ascertained as we may be able to use it in our calendar.	AH RM/AH
	Gordonstoun Painting	A painting of Findochty by the summer school at Gordonstoun was previously offered to the town. Anita will contact and find out if this is still available.	АН
12.	Next Meeting	Wednesday 4 th June 2014 @ 7pm at Town Hall	